Commonweaith Edison Company
Braidwood Generating Station
Route #1, Box 84

Braceville, 1L 604079619

Tel B15458-2801

September 15, 1995
BW/85-0084

William L. Axelson
Director, Division of Reactor Projects
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II1
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle. Illinois 60532
Dear Mr. Axelson:

Enclosed is the errata to the Braidwood Station Semi-Annual Effluent Report, Docket
numbers STN 50-456 and S i'N £0-457 for January through December of 1994,

Please note that this report contains all the effluent data for the entire year with revision
bars indicating changes from the previous report, issued in March of 1995

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffry W. Birkmeier at (815) 458-2801,
extension 2932
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T. J. Tulon

Station Manager
Braidwood Nuclear Station
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